

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTRICT I

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE 11/7/82

RE: Proposed MC X
Proposed DHC _____
Proposed NSL _____
Proposed NSP _____
Proposed SWD _____
Proposed WFX _____
Proposed PMX _____

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Ceneco Inc. SEMU # 120-B 14-20-37
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S - T - R

and my recommendations are as follows:

NOT ENOUGH INFO TO EVALUATE
JS

Yours very truly,

/mc



Mark K. Mosley
Division Manager
Production Department
Hobbs Division
North American Production

Conoco Inc.
P.O. Box 460
726 E. Michigan
Hobbs, NM 88240
(505) 393-4141

January 4, 1982

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Department of Energy and Minerals
State of New Mexico
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

Application for Multiple Completion - SEMU No. 120, Unit B, Section 14,
T-20S, R-37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Conoco Inc. submitted an application to dual complete SEMU No. 120 on September 18, 1981, and the NMOCD granted approval on October 19, 1981 with Administrative Order No. MC-2928. At that time, we were in the process of drilling the well. Therefore, we attached no electric logs of the proposed perforating intervals.

We have now completed drilling the well and are submitting electric logs of the proposed perforation intervals. Attached for your files is a copy of the electric logs with perforations as follows:

ZONE	DEPTH
Weir Blinebry	5710' - 5816'
Tubb Oil (Upper)	6424' - 6542'
Tubb Oil (Lower)	6649' - 6658'

Yours very truly,

DGS:jlj
Attachments

CC: NMOCD
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

SEMU B/T 120
BLINEBRY
ELEV 3560 G.L.
12' KB

BT 00000

BM

00000

ILLEGIBLE

120

SEMU B/T 120
Tubb Perfs.
ELEV. 3520 G.L.
12' KB

00400
6400

00300
6500

ILLEGIBLE

00000
6600

200
500

00000
6600

0000
6700

ILLECIBLE